
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS     __       MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 
  
Department of Engineering                       3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer                                  Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
        SHEILA JONES            TREY BAXTER          GERALD STEEN         KARL BANKS        PAUL GRIFFIN 
            District One            District Two                District Three             District Four        District Five 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
October 28, 2020 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Request for Payment 
 Project: Bozeman Road Improvements 
 Parcel: 052-00-00-Q 
 
 

The Engineering Department recommends that the Board accept the invoice for $9,018.00 acquisition of the 
right of way for Bozeman Road Improvements Project for Belle Terre Property Owner’s Association, Inc. and 
to authorize the Comptroller to issue the check.  

 
Check payment to: 
 
Payee: Price & Ziruinik, PLLC, IOLTA Foundation Trust Account 
 for Belle Terre Property Owner’s Association, Inc. 
 750 Woodlands Parkway, Suite 205 
 Ridgeland, MS  39157 




